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Md. Rashedunnabi Badhun MFP
Sunday, September 28, 2025 1:23 PM

o™
sent? Shishir Kumar Das (MFP)
70!
b As‘nm‘lzmm‘an, Khadem Ahmed; Abdullah Al Mamnun (MFP)
sapjectt RE: Task List for Staff Management Unit, MFP
Attachments: Fw: 1 A3AI9-09% M3 3631 Ran @3 (a1 oMnanta sxafdsaad osmecs, Fw: A 54197, FW: 0osy Ateita Fat ag #fress a2 Fepioes fax

CT1 OPUN |, RTHTHIR M1 SRS 94 GroT1a ofsom, a9 oo Boventoond ot oy oflf ooreans ; Fw: Awsitotgs #Taa 59 A20AT 2HA; Job Board

Respected @Shishir Kumar Das (MFP) Dada,

Good day. Hope you are fine. Please see the update attached pending Email from Khadem Bhai and other Stake
Holders for your kind review and do the needful.
We also have some transfer applications that were stored as hard copies for further action.

Note: Also please check my email which | sent earlier.

Regards,
Badhun

From: Md. Rashedunnabi Badhun MFP

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 6:39 PM

To: Shishir Kumar Das (MFP) <skdas@shakti.org.bd>

Cc: Asaduzzaman <asaduzzaman@shakti.org.bd>; Khadem Ahmed <kahmed@s
(MFP) <aamamnun@shakti.org.bd>

Subject: RE: Task List for Staff Management Unit, MFP

Importance: High

hakti.org.bd>; Abdullah Al Mamnun

Respected @Shishir Kumar Das (MFP) Dada,

pdate attached “Task List for Staff Management Unit, MFP” file and

Good day. Hope you are fine. Please see the u
ew and do the needful.

relevant previous working file as attached (as your requirement) & link for your kind revi
Note: Also please check my email which | sent earlier.

Regards,
Badhun

From: Md. Rashedunnabi Badhun MFP
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 12:10 PM

To: Shishir Kumar Das (MFP) <skdas@shakti.org.bd>
Ce: Asaduzzaman <asaduzzaman@shakti.org.bd>; Khadem Ahmed <kahmed@shakti.org.bd>; Abdullah Al Mamnun

(MFP) <aamamnun@shakti.org.bd>
Subject: Task List for Staff Management Unit, MFP

Respected @Shishir Kumar Das (MFP) Dada,

Good day. Hope you are fine. Please see the attached “Task List for Staff Management Unit, MFP” file and relevant
previous working file & link for your kind review and do the needful.

Regards,
Badhun



